Vic (LKKAuto)

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 6:34 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM

3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

We shall not wait further as accident took place in March, we will have to seek our client’s instruction. We hope
your principal can get back by Monday.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 5:11 PM

To: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
<pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF
CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Patricia,

We refer to the subject matter and to our telephone conversations.

Please be informed that our Insured is still disputing the liability despite all available information and evidence at
hand. As such, we had given our insured 10 days notice and kindly hold the matter within these days while we are also
pending instruction from our principal.

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 4:50 PM
To: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg




Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF
CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Patricia,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still in the midst of clearing our Insured.

Kindly hold the matter and we will get back to you soonest for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EIES

i, -

" Save the Larth Print only whern necessary-

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

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF
CC6/A1G18005344/Uhb3

We have instruction from our client to give you 3 working days, failing our client will proceed with litigation as your
insured is filing a claim against our client.

Enclosed a screenshot of the video footage.

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg <claims@ pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 1:37 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF
CC6/A1IG18005344/Uhb3

May we have your insured’s report version. He is driving out from a premises and hit onto our vehicle.



From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 9:29 AM

To: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF
CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Your Ref: SLM 3958G Without Prejudice

Dear Sharon,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our Insured had disputed on the liability for this matter.

As such, our principal would like to request for a copy of your client’s video footage for our further action.

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



